
LUDLOW HALL OPENED

For the editors, the publication o f each issue of the UNB Law 
Journal is a  special occasion. But none has been more special than 
this—the issue com m em orating the opening o f Ludlow Hall, the 
new law building named after New Brunswick’s first Chief Justice.

In  1892 the faculty o f law was established in Saint John as a 
part o f King’s College. After King’s College relocated in Halifax 
in 1923, the school remained in Saint John as a faculty of the Uni­
versity o f New Brunswick. In 1959 it was moved to Fredericton, to 
Somerville House, the form er residence o f the University’s president, 
overlooking the St. John River. Overcrowding soon became a 
problem and, in 1968, the Faculty o f Law received a perm anent and 
fitting home on the University campus, Ludlow Hall, a  gift o f the 
Beaverbrook Foundation.

Appropriately, it was a representative o f the Beaverbrook 
family, Lady Aitken, daughter-in-law o f the longtime benefactor of 
both the University and the Faculty, Lord Beaverbrook, who 
declared Ludlow Hall officially open on October 8, 1968. In  attend­
ance were legal and political figures o f international status. The 
papers delivered that day and the next form the basis for this issue.

E ditor

3


